Wheelock Bandstand

'The Carlisle Indian Industrial School

was created to prepare Native American
students for life in American society
through a curriculum focused on mastered
English, vocational courses, and aca-
demic subjects. Extracurricular activities
were used to develop students’ talent and
social skills. The considerable talent of the

schools athletes and band was then used

to promote the school's causes around

the country, The band was invited to play
presidential inaugurations and the 1852
Chicago World Fair. Celebrated composer
Dennison Wheelock, who attended the
school in 1890, became its first Indian
Bandmaster. The modern bandstand,
erected in 1980, and located on the parade
ground was named in honor of him. Today,
the bandstand hosts USWC graduations

and Change of Command ceremonies,

Coren Apartments

Since its original construction in 1838
during the Calvary School era, the Coren
Apartment has burned down twice,

in an accident in 1857 and by Calvary
men in 1863. Each time it was rebuilt

in a year, Named afrer Capt. Tsaac the
first Artillery School, the building has &
long history of housing the teachers of
the installations schools, This tradition
comtinues to today, as it is the houses of

USAWC staff and faculty.

Frederick the Great

Frederick the Great was King of Prussia
from 1740-1786.In 1783, he sipned a Treaty
with the United States, known as the Treaty
of Amity and Commerce, which recognized
the independence of the United States from

British rule. This statue was presented as a
ift to the United States in 1904 from King
Kaiser Wilhelm IT of Prussia. [t was en-
shrined at The Army War College, because of
Fredericks renowned reputation for brilliant
military strateey and War campaigns.

Hessian Powder Magazine

Museum

Hessian Prisoners of War built this strue-
ture in 1777, after Washington captured
them at the Battle of Trenton. With 4 14
feet thick walls and 2 stone exterior, The
Hessian Powder Room bepan asa storage

facility for sulfur, brimstone, ammunitions
and other explosive material for use dur-
ing the revolutionary war. Over the VEArs j
it has been used as a Calvary puardhouse, RE&
Indian school detention center, medical ‘&a%ﬁﬂn
confinement quarters, and post office.
Finally, in 1948 it was converted intoa e
museurn celebrating the barracks rich his-
tory as the second oldest military post.

Pratt Hall

The one-story structure was built in
1908, for use as doctors’ quarters for the
Carlisle Indian Industrial School, and is
named after Brig. Gen. Richard Pratt,
its founder. The dwelling, which has
been repurposed as an Army lodging
unit, has since been transformed in the
two-story building that it is today.
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Thorpe Hall

This structure was built in 1887,

by the Indian Schocl students,
using bricks made at the school,
and funded by money raised by the
friends of the institution. The build-
ing was created for use as a physical
fitness center, and is still used in
this capacity today It is named for
one of America’s most famous ath-
letes, Jim Thorpe, who attended the
Indian School from 1904-09 and
1911-13 Thorpe, a great football
player under Pop Warner, was also
a decorated Olympian who won
gold medals in the Pentathlon and
decathlon, before going on to a suc-
cessful professional baseball career.

Quarters 3

Quarters 3 was constructed in 1891
as a vocational project by Indian
Schoal students, under the direc-
tion of Carlisle Contractor Andrew
Wetzel. The building served as
administrative headquarters for the
school untl its closure on Septem-
ber 1, 1918 It was later remodeled
and has been converted into family
housing.

Upton Hall

Constructed in 1941, Upton Hall could
be considered one of Carlisle Barracks
newer buildings. Called Hoff Hall
originally, it was used as the Medi-

cal School campus until it moved to
Fort Sam Houston in 1946, Over the
next five years, the building served the
schools for Defense Education, Mili-
tary Police, Adjutant General, Chaplain
Corps, Army Intelligence, Civilian Af-

fairs, and finally the Army War College.

Onee the USAWC relocated to its new
facilities in Root Hall, the building was
rechristened Upton Hall and is now
home to the US Army Garrison and
the Peacekeeping and Stability Opera-

tions Institute.

(uarters 2 was originally constructed
in 1821 on the site where the head-
quarters of Cel. John Stanwix, who
established the original post during
the French and Indian War, once
stood. It was used as military officers
quarters until Confederates burned it
to the ground in 1863, However, by
1864 it had been rebuilt on a grander
scale, with 10 rooms, two wings, and
alarge porch. From 1879-1904 it was
the home of Brig. Gen. Richard H.
Pratt, founder and superintendent of

the Carlisle Indian Industrial School.

'The Grandstand

The original grandstand was built
in 1902, on Indian Field, where
sports preats Jim Thorpe, Luis Tew-
anima, and Charles Bender trained
and competed with their Indian
Industrial School sports teams. In
1940 the current structure was built
ori the same site, and is primarily
used by USAWC students to watch
their children’s pames.

Washington Hall

Built in 1884, Washineton Hall
began as a hospital for the Indian
School, and later became the dormi-
tory and dining hall for its great
athletics department under the
famed football coach, Glen Seobey
“Pop” Warner. The building is named
after President George Washing-
tor, who led two expeditions from
Carlisle Barracks during the French
and Indian War and The Whis-

key Rebellion. Today Washington
Hall is one of three Army Lodging

Facilities on post.

Indian Industrial
School Cemetery

The Carlisle Indian Industrial School
operated from 1879-1918, Dur-

ing that time, many children died,
most from common diseases such as
smallpox. Efforts were made to return
sick children to their families; how-
ever, those suffering from contagious
diseases such as tuberculosis remained
in confinement at the school and were
buried in the cemetery for contain-
ment purposes. More than 175 Indian
children were buried in the cemetery
and their graves are maintained on the

barracks grounds.
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